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DATE: April 24, 2009
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Connie S. Kummer, Chief of Certification & Tariffs, Division of Economic ﬂ/
Regulation
RE: Revised page to recommendation filed in Docket Nos. 090155-EQ, 090162-EQ,

090163-EQ, 090165-EQ and 090166-EQ), April 23, 2009, for May 5, 2009 Agenda.

Please revise the fourth page of the recommendation filed April 23, 2009 in the above

dockets. This revision is being made to change the wording from docket to dockets in order to
close all dockets.
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Docket Nos. 090155-EQ, 090162-EQ, 090163-EQ, 090165-EQ, 090166-EQ " Revised
Date: April 23, 2009

Issue 2: Should this these dockets be closed?

Recommendation: No. If the Commission approves Issue 1, this these dockets should remain
open to allow staff adequate time to review the filings and bring a recommendation back to the
Commission on the merits of the filings. (Hartman, Sickel, Roberts)

Staff Analysis: If the Commission approves Issue 1, this these dockets should remain open to

allow staff adequate time to review the filings and bring a recommendation back to the
Commission on the merits of the filings.
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